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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 

Faculty Senate Office 

Rosie W. Joels, Chairperson, ED 351, (407) 275-2008 
Irene Butler, Adrnin. Sec., ED 352, (407) 281-5526 

M E M 0 R A N D U M 

TO: All Faculty 

FROM: Rosie Webb Joels 

DATE: September 25, 1989 

RE: FACULTY SENATE MEETING 

There will be a meeting of the Faculty Senate on: 

DATE: October 5, 1989 
TIME: 4:00 PM 
ROOM: HPH 115 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Minutes 

4. Announcements and Recognition of Guests 
- Remarks, President Altman 
- Remarks, Provost Astro 

5. Unfinished Business 

6. Committee Reports 
- Admissions and Standards 
- Budget 
- Curriculum 
- Instruction 
- Personnel 

7. New Business 
Resolution 1989-90-1 
Resolution 1989-90-2 

8. Adjournment 

(attached) 
(attached) 
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RESOLUTION 1989-1990 - 1 

No class section shall have more students enrolled 

than the assigned classroom's legal capacity as 

designated by the Fire Marshall. 

RESOLUTION 1989-1990 - 2 

Orientation of new students shall be the responsibility 

and under the control of Undergraduate Studies, 

in order that more emphasis be placed on the academic 

rather than the social aspects of campus life. 


